Savant Technologies LLC, dba GE Lighting, a Savant company
1975 Noble Road, East Cleveland, OH 44112 USA

Date: February 25, 2022

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia MD 21046

Attn: Office of Engineering and Technology
Ref: FCC ID:PUU-QP2PWL
IC:10798A-QP2PWL

To whom it may concern:
Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Savant Technologies LLC, dba GE

Lighting, a Savant company declare that the differences among the models are as
following:

Product Model No.

QO DUAL 24V CONTROL RELAY, PIGTAIL GPM-Q2PWL-21

Information
QO DUAL 24V CONTROL RELAY, PON GPM-QP2PWL-21
Difference The N wire position is different, one (Pon) is at the back of the module,

another one (Pigtail) is at the bottom of the module.
Sincerely,
By: | Jm Paul Smith

' (Signature) (Print name)
Title: Lead Systems Engineer — Safety & Regulatory




